
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

MONDAY 7TH OCTOBER, 2013 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Hugh Rayner 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Brian Salinger 
 

Councillors 
 

Maureen Braun 
Jack Cohen 
Brian Gordon 
 

Kath McGuirk 
Alison Moore 
Rowan Quigley Turner 
 

Barry Rawlings 
Andrew Strongolou 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Geoffrey Johnson 
John Marshall 
 

Susette Palmer 
Lord Palmer 
 

Brian Schama 
Alan Schneiderman 
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Andrew Charlwood  020 8359 2014 

andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes of the Previous Meetings: 
 
i. 3 July 2013; and 
ii. 16 September 2013 
 

1 - 10 

2.   Absence of Members  
 

 

3.   Declaration of Members' Interests  
 

a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non Pecuniary 
Interests 

b) Whipping Arrangements (in accordance with Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rule 17) 

 

4.   Public Question Time (if any)  
 

 

 Call-in  
 

 

5.   Any matters Referred by Members of the Committee relating to 
key decisions made by:  
 

• Cabinet, 24 September 2013; 

• Cabinet Resources Committee, 24 September 2013; or 

• Any action taken by Cabinet Member(s) and /or 
Directors/Chief Officers under delegated powers (Executive 
Functions) 

 

 Councillor Calls for Action  
 

 

6.   Councillor Calls for Action  
 

(Submitted in accordance with Overview and Scrutiny Procedure 
Rule 22) (if any) 

 

 Business of the Committee  
 

 

7.   Walksafe N14 Petition  
 

11 - 16 

8.   Saracens Event Day CPZ Review  
 

To Follow 

9.   Members' Item - Parking Policy (Councillor Alan Schneiderman)  
 
 

To Follow 



 
    

10.   Task and Finish Group Updates  
 

To Follow 

11.   Task and Finish Groups - Recommendation Tracking  
 

17 - 40 

12.   Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme  
 

41 - 50 

13.   Any Other Items the Chairman Decides are Urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Andrew 
Charlwood  020 8359 2014 andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing 
difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All 
of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
Decisions of the Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
3 July 2013 

 
Members Present:- 

 
Councillor Hugh Rayner (Chairman) 

Councillor Brian Salinger (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Maureen Braun 
Councillor Jack Cohen 
Councillor Brian Gordon 
Councillor Alison Moore 
 

Councillor Rowan Quigley Turner 
Councillor Barry Rawlings 
Councillor Andrew Strongolou 
Councillor Geoffrey Johnson  
(In place of Kath McGuirk) 
 

 
Also in attendance 

Councillor Richard Cornelius - Leader of the Council 
Councillor Daniel Thomas - Deputy Leader of the Council / Cabinet Member for 

Resources and Performance 
Councillor Dean Cohen – Cabinet Member for Environment 

 
 

Apologies for Absence 
 

Councillor Kath McGuirk 
  
 

1. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 2 May 2013 be approved. 
 
 

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS  
 
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Kath McGuirk who was 
substituted for by Councillor Geoffrey Johnson. 
 
 

3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 
None. 
 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 
None. 
 
 

5. MEMBERS' ITEM - YOUR CHOICE BARNET  
 
The Committee noted that Mr John Sullivan had registered to make comments to speak 
in support of the Members’ Item.  In the event Mr Sullivan had been unable to attend the 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



 

2 

meeting and there was no constitutional provision to allow a substitute to attend in his 
place. 
 
Councillor Barry Rawlings presented his Members’ Item which called for the Committee 
to establish a task and finish group review of Your Choice Barnet to include the following:   
 

• Lessons learned from the outsourcing of the ‘Your Choice’ bundle of adults services 
to a Local Authority Trading Company; 

• Review of the Business Plan including the financial model and the recent decision to 
downgrade staff; 

• Taking evidence from parents and service users about their experience of the 
services; 

• Taking evidence from staff and trades unions about the impact of the re-structure on 
services; and 

• Seeking best practice from other councils and providers. 
 
Councillor Rawlings advised the Committee that Your Choice Barnet were about to 
commence a consultation process and suggested that the Task and Finish Group review 
should link into this.   
 
RESOLVED that a Task and Finish Group be established to review Your Choice 
Barnet on the basis set out above with the review to be completed by early 
September 2013. 
 
 

6. CALL-INS  
 
Cabinet Resources Committee, 24 June 2013 
 
The Committee considered the following decision of the Cabinet Resources Committee 
meeting held on 24 June 2013 and asked questions of the Deputy Leader of the Council 
/ Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance in respect of the following: 
 

Decision Item: Subject: 

9 Report of the Deputy Leader of the Council / Cabinet 
Member for Resources and Performance  

The Sale of the Council’s Freehold interest in the former 
Hendon Football Club Ground and adjoining land at 
Claremont Road, Hendon NW2 1AE 

 
 

7. MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded 
from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Act (as amended). 
 

2



 

3 

RESOLVED that the exempt information set out in report which relates to the item 
for consideration at the meeting be taken into account by the Committee when 
reaching the decision regarding whether to refer the decision back to the decision 
maker. 
 
 

8. MOTION TO RE-ADMIT THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED that the press and public be readmitted. 
 
 

9. CALL-INS  
 
The Committee reconvened in public session following consideration of exempt 
information in relation to the Sale of the Council’s Freehold interest in the former Hendon 
Football Club Ground and adjoining land at Claremont Road, Hendon NW2 1AE. 
 
RESOLVED that:- 
 
1.  Following consideration of the call-in from Councillor Jack Cohen, the 

decision relating to the Sale of the Council’s Freehold interest in the former 
Hendon Football Club Ground and adjoining land at Claremont Road, Hendon 
NW2 1AE is not referred back to the Cabinet Resources Committee for 
reconsideration. 

 

2.  Following consideration of the call-in from Councillor Alison Moore, the 
decision relating to the Sale of the Council’s Freehold interest in the former 
Hendon Football Club Ground and adjoining land at Claremont Road, Hendon 
NW2 1AE is not referred back to the Cabinet Resources Committee for 
reconsideration. 

 
Councillor Brian Gordon requested that it be recorded in the minutes that he abstained 
from participating in the vote on the call-in the name of Councillor Alison Moore. 
 

 
Cabinet, 24 June 2013 
 
The Committee considered the following decision of the Cabinet meeting held on 24 
June 2013 and asked questions of the Leader of the Council in respect of the following: 
 

Decision Item: Subject: 

6 Report of the Cabinet Member for Housing  

Amendments to Housing Allocations Scheme and the 
Introduction of a Placements Policy 

 
Following debate on this decision, Councillor Moore withdrew her call-in request. 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for Housing be requested to report the 
consultation findings on the proposed amendments to the Housing Allocations 
Scheme and the Introduction of a Placements Policy to a special meeting of the 
Committee to take place in advance of the Cabinet decision on 24 September 2013. 

3



 

4 

 

 
Cabinet, 24 June 2013 
 
The Committee considered the following decision of the Cabinet meeting held on 24 
June 2013 and asked questions of the Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for 
Environment in respect of the following: 
 

Decision Item: Subject: 

5 Report of the Cabinet Members for Resources and 
Performance, Environment, Housing, Safety and 
Resident Engagement, Customer Access and 
Partnerships and Planning and Regulatory Services 

Development and Regulatory Services (DRS): Selection of 
the Preferred and Reserved Bidder as the council’s Strategic 
Partner to form a Joint Venture to deliver the DRS Services 

 

RESOLVED that:- 
 
1.  Following consideration of the call-in from Councillor Alison Moore, the 

decision relating to the Development and Regulatory Services (DRS): 
Selection of the Preferred and Reserved Bidder as the council’s Strategic 
Partner to form a Joint Venture to deliver the DRS Services is not referred 
back to the Cabinet Resources Committee for reconsideration 

 
2. The Committee be provided with details of the Lessons Learnt Logs for each 

stage of the DRS project. 
 

3.  The Committee be provided with details of which types of services provided 
by the Joint Venture would be subject to VAT, Capital Gains Tax or 
Corporation Tax. 

 
 

10. TASK AND FINISH GROUPS RECOMMENDATION TRACKING – EARLY 
INTERVENTION AND PREVENTION UPDATE  
 
At the meeting held on 2 May 2013, the Committee received updates on the progress 
made in implementing the recommendations made by a number of Task and Finish 
Groups, including the Early Intervention and Prevention (Children’s Service) Task and 
Finish Group.  Following consideration of the item the Committee resolved that they 
wished to revisit the RAG ratings for recommendations three and four of the Early 
Intervention and Prevention (Children’s Service) and to consider the methodology for 
updates and RAG rating of Task and Finish Group recommendations. 
 
In accordance with this request, the Interim Family Services Director, Jay Mercer, was in 
attendance to respond to the requests detailed above.   
 
A Member raised a particular concern in relation to recommendation three which related 
to Nurture Groups.  He informed the Committee that the recommendation had requested 
that Children’s Services engage with all primary schools and identified that the original 
update had only specifically referred to four primary schools and three children’s centres.    

4



 

5 

The Interim Family Services Director advised the Committee that at the time that the 
recommendation had been made (4 April 2012), the Children’s Service had for some 
time been promoting Nurture Groups to all primary schools, through a regular meeting of 
all those interested.  He advised the Committee that the decision to put resources into 
running a Nurture Group was a matter for headteachers and governors. In their day-to-
day work with schools, Educational Psychologists would also recommend such groups to 
fit particular circumstances. It was noted that these groups would be further promoted at 
meetings with heads in the Autumn Term. 
 
A Member also referred to recommendation four which related to Child and Adolescent 
Mental Health Services (CAMHS).  He considered that CAMHS were a crucial element of 
the early intervention and prevention approach and suggested that the update provided 
no evidence that this was a priority.  The Interim Family Services Director reported that 
discussions had taken place with Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust at the 
time the recommendation was made (4 April 2012) and that the service was in the 
process of being re-commissioned, taking account of the high priority placed on it.  He 
suggested that appropriate actions had been taken to implement the recommendations 
which supported the green RAG rating. 
 
RESOLVED that the issue of prioritising CAMHS be referred to the Education 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee for further consideration.   
 
 

11. COUNCILLOR CALLS FOR ACTION  
 
None. 
 
 

12. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK 
PROGRAMME  
 
RESOLVED that the Committee note the Forward Work Programme. 
 
 

13. ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  
 
None. 
 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 9.52 pm 
 
 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
Decisions of the Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
16 September 2013 

 
Members Present:- 

 
Councillor Hugh Rayner (Chairman) 

Councillor Brian Salinger (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Maureen Braun 
Councillor Brian Gordon 
Councillor Alison Moore 
Councillor Barry Rawlings 
 

Councillor Geoffrey Johnson (In place of 
Kath McGuirk) 
Kanu Dave (Housing Co-optee) 
Maxwell Doku (Housing Co-optee) 
 

 
Also in attendance:- 

Councillor Tom Davey - Cabinet Member for Housing 
 

Councillor Andreas Ioannidis 
Councillor Julie Johnson 
Councillor Zakia Zubairi 

 
 

Apologies for Absence:- 
 

Councillor Jack Cohen 
Councillor Kath McGuirk 
 

Councillor Rowan Quigley Turner 
Councillor Andrew Strongolou 
 

 
 

1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The Chairman advised Members that the minutes of the meeting held on 3 July 2013 
would be approved at the next scheduled meeting of the Committee on 7 October 2013. 
 
 

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS  
 
Apologies for absence had been received from: 

• Councillor Jack Cohen who was absent on Council business; 

• Councillor Rowan Quigley Turner; 

• Councillor Kath McGuirk who was substituted for by Councillor Geoffrey Johnson; 
and 

• Councillor Andrew Strongolou 
 
 

3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 
None. 
 
 

7



 

2 

4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (IF ANY)  
 
None. 
 
 

5. MEMBERS' ITEMS  
 
None. 
 
 

6. AMENDMENTS TO HOUSING ALLOCATIONS SCHEME AND THE 
INTRODUCTION OF A PLACEMENTS POLICY  
  
The Committee received public comments from Mr Julian Silverman in relation to the 
item. 
 
The Committee welcomed Councillor Tom Davey, Cabinet Member for Housing, Paul 
Shipway, Head of Strategy and Performance, Kate Laffan, Head of Housing Options at 
Barnet Homes and Ian Helcke, Service Manager, Housing Needs at Barnet Homes who 
were in attendance to answer questions on the revised Housing Allocations Scheme and 
Placements Policy which had been updated following a public consultation process. 
 
In introducing the item, Councillor Davey outlined that the Council were seeking to make 
the best use of limited housing stock and that the policy was seeking to minimise the 
issue of voids.  The Committee were advised that the public consultation had shown that 
the public were broadly supportive of the policy, but that there were some concerns 
regarding what constituted a reasonable offer of accommodation.    
 
A Member highlighted that of the 800 Barnet Homes tenants that had been sent the 
consultation documents, only 100 had responded.  It was noted that more people had 
disagreed (47.8%) with the amendment of the scheme to one offer of accommodation 
only than had agreed (41.1%).   
 
Councillor Davey advised the Committee that he supported the principle that people 
should live where they could afford to and that market forces should apply to social 
housing.   
 
The Committee proposed that the Appendix 3 (Draft Placements Policy) be amended to 
make more explicit reference to religious needs, particularly Section 8 (How the Council 
will ensure it makes suitable offers of accommodation to discharge the full homeless 
duty), Test 3 (Suitability and property location and subjective circumstance of the 
applicant) under the heading ‘Suitability and the consideration of any other subjective 
matters’ to make specific reference to religious / cultural needs and places of worship. 
 
A Member commented that he considered the current banding system should be 
abandoned and replaced with a choice based system.  Officers advised the Committee 
that the Council were currently operating a system of assisted choice which had become 
unsustainable due to the lack of supply (currently 30% lower than April 2012).   
 
The Committee noted that the Mayor of London’s recent decision to set the new 
affordable rent amount at 80% of market rates would have a significant impact on low 
paid workers, including council employees.  Councillor Alison Moore MOVED a 
recommendation that the Chairman be requested to submit an objection to the Mayor of 

8



 

3 

London on his recent decision to set the new affordable rent amount at 80% of market 
rates.  Upon being put to the vote, the motion was LOST.   
 
A Member made the following recommendations for minor amendments to the Cabinet 
report, Housing Allocations Scheme and Placements Policy: 

• Appendix 2 (The Housing Allocations Scheme, September 2013) – under the 
‘Procedure for Appeals and Reviews’ amend to refer to two working days instead of 
48 hours. 

• Appendix 3 (Draft Placements Policy) –Section 8 (How the Council will ensure it 
makes suitable offers of accommodation to discharge the full homeless duty), Test 3 
(Suitability and property location and subjective circumstances of the applicant) 
under the heading ‘The suitability Regulations relating to location’ – amend section 
(c) to include proximity to carers. 

 
The Cabinet Member for Housing agreed to the amendments set out above.   
 
A Member queried whether there should be an additional bullet point at 9.21 of the 
Cabinet report.  The Cabinet Member for Housing agreed to check this. 
 
A Member suggested that under the definition of a community contribution should be 
amended to include parents who were looking after their own children under two and not 
just people who were involved in caring for other children under two on a voluntary basis. 
 
A Member suggested that the decision to reduce the number of affordable houses on the 
West Hendon Regeneration Scheme had contributed to a reduction in supply.  The 
Cabinet Member for Housing was requested to consider the impact of decisions 
regarding the provision of affordable housing in housing schemes on the availability of 
social housing more widely in the borough. 
 
The Housing Co-opted Members expressed concern about the affordability of the private 
rented sector for housing applicants in light of increasing rents and benefit caps.  The 
Cabinet Member for Housing advised the Committee that an offer in the private rented 
sector would only be made if this was an affordable solution for the applicant.  He added 
that the supply was an issue for all London boroughs and that many authorities were 
discharging their housing duties outside of the borough.    
 
RESOLVED that:- 
 
1. The Committee recommend to Cabinet that Housing Allocations Scheme 

retain the option for applicants to refuse the first reasonable offer of 
accommodation and have a further choice from the property pool. 
 

2. The Committee recommend to Cabinet that the Housing Allocations Scheme 
retains the requirement for houses with gardens to be reserved for 
households with children under 10. 
 

3. The Cabinet Member for Housing be requested to provide details of the 
Council’s plans to develop social housing in the borough to the Housing Co-
opted Members. 

 
 
 

9



 

4 

7. ADVANCED NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS  
 
RESOLVED that the Committee note the Forward Work Programme. 
 
 

8. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK 
PROGRAMME  
 
RESOLVED that the Committee note the Forward Work Programme. 
 
 

9. ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  
 
None. 
 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 7.52 pm 
 
 

10



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Meeting Business Management Overview & 

Scrutiny Committee 

Date 7 October 2013 

Subject WalkSafeN14 Petition 

Report of Scrutiny Office 

Summary This report provides Members with information 
relating to a petition signed by 2,365 residents 
submitted to the Council 

 

 
Officer Contributors Andrew Charlwood, Overview & Scrutiny Manager 

Abigail Mendy, Overview & Scrutiny Officer 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards Affected Brunswick Park  

Function of Business Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

Enclosures None 

Contact for Further 
Information: 

Andrew Charlwood, Overview and Scrutiny Manager, 
020 8359 2014, andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 7

11



1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.1 That the Committee consider the petition received by the Council in relation to 

the N14 area, receive representations from the Cabinet Member and Chief 
Officer that have been called to give account with regard to the issues raised 
and determine an appropriate course of action (in accordance with the actions 
available to the Committee as detailed in section 8.3 of this report). 

 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 Council, 15 April 2013, Report of the Constitution, Ethics and Probity 

Committee (Constitution Review) – Council adopted a revised petition scheme 
as part of the Constitution Review.   

 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committees, Panels and Task and Finish Groups 

must ensure that the work of Scrutiny is reflective of the Council’s priorities. 
 
3.2       The three key priorities set out in the 2013-16 Corporate Plan are: – 

• Supporting families and individuals that need it – promoting independence, 
learning and wellbeing,  

 

• Improving the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London 
Borough of Barnet as a place to live, work and study,  

 

• Promoting responsible growth, development and success across the 
borough.  

 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 Failure to deal with petitions received from members of the public in a timely 

way and in accordance with the provisions of the Council’s Constitution 
carries a risk of challenge for the authority and could damage its reputation. 

 
 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 Pursuant to the Equality Act 2010 (“the Act”), the council, in the exercise of its 

functions, has to have ‘due regard’ to: (i) eliminating unlawful discrimination, 
harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under 
the Act; (ii) advancing equality of opportunity between those with a relevant 
protected characteristic and those without; and (iii) fostering good relations 
between those with a relevant protected characteristics and those without.  
The relevant protected characteristics are age, race, disability, gender 
reassignment, pregnancy, and maternity, religion or belief, sex and sexual 
orientation.  The ‘protected characteristics’ also include marriage.  The duty 
also covers civil partnership, but to a limited extent. 

 

12



5.2 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as 
relating to matters within its remit, the role of the Committee is to perform the 
Overview and Scrutiny role in relation to: 

• The Council’s leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; and 

• The fulfilment of the Council’s duties as employer including recruitment 
and retention, personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff 
development, equalities and health and safety. 

 
 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 None in the context of this report.  
 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 
7.1 The Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009 

introduced a requirement for the Council to have a petition scheme and to 
provide an e-petition system.  The Localism Act 2011 revoked the 
requirement for local authorities to have a petition scheme and e-petition 
system.  

 
7.2 Following implementation of the Localism Act 2011, the Council have revised 

their petition scheme (adopted by Council in April 2013) and the detailed 
scheme is set out in Section 6 of the Public Participation and Engagement 
section in the Council’s Constitution.   

 
 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS 
 
8.1 The scope of the Overview & Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2, 

Article 6 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 
8.2 The Terms of Reference of the Overview & Scrutiny Committees are set out in 

the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Constitution).  
 
8.3 The Council Constitution, Part4, Section 4, Public Participation and 

Engagement – paragraph 6.9 provides that:  

“Petitions which receive 2,000 signatures and over but less than 7,000 will be 
considered at the next available meeting of the Business Management 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  Petitions are required to be received 15 
days before the Committee meeting, and only one petition will normally be 
heard per meeting.   The Committee Chairman will request that the relevant 
Cabinet Member and Chief Officer attend the meeting to be called to give 
account with regard to the issues raised.  Details of the procedure to be 
followed at the meeting and the actions available to the Committee are set out 
below: 

 

i) Lead Petitioner is given five minutes to present the petition; 

ii) Committee Members have an opportunity to ask questions of the Lead 
Petitioner; 

13



iii) Cabinet Member and Chief Officer respond to the issues raised in the 
petition; 

iv) Committee Members ask questions of the Cabinet Member and Chief 
Officer; 

v) The Committee will then consider the issues raised and the responses 
received and take one of the following actions: 

- Take no action  

- Note the petition  

- Make representations to the relevant Cabinet Member and Chief 
Officer on the issue(s) raised in the petition, detailing the Committee’s 
view on the issue(s) and a recommended course of action.  Such a 
representation requires a formal response to the Committee Chairman 
and Lead Petitioner within 20 working days  

- Instruct an officer to prepare a report for a future meeting of the 
Committee on the issues raised 

- Commission a committee report on the issue(s) 
- Commission a Task and Finish Group or Panel to consider the 

issue(s)” 
 
 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
9.1 The petition submitted to the Council is titled ‘WalkSafeN14’ and includes the 

following statement: 

 “We the undersigned petition Barnet Council to ensure greater pedestrian 
safety in the Osidge area of Barnet along the route of Hampden Way, Chase 
Way, Arlington Road, Cecil Road and Burleigh Gardens, N14” 

 
9.2 The following additional information has been submitted with the petition: 

 
“Action needed: 
 
1. Safe crossing on Hampden Way between junctions with Chase Way and 

Summit Way 

2. Safe crossing on Chase Way between Cowper Road and Burleigh 
Gardens 

3. Reduce speed limit to 20mph on Chase Way 

4. Reduce speed limit to 20mph on Arlington Road 

5. Reduce speed limit to 20mph on Burleigh Gardens 

6. Reduce speed limit to 20mph on Cecil Road 

7. Double yellow lines on all road junctions in the catchment area of Osidge 
School. 

8. Better enforcement of parking regulations, particularly at start and end of 
the school day. 

WalkSafe N14 has been set up by a group of local parents and residents to 
ask for road safety measures from Barnet Council. 

14



Please show your support by signing our petition 

Thank you.” 
 

 
9.3 Total signatures, as taken from a combination of one paper petition (with 2076 

signatures) and an e-petition (239 signatures), as of 12 July 2013.  The paper 
petition and the e-petition have identical wording and are, therefore, 
considered as a single petition. 

9.4 The Committee will follow the format prescribed by the Public Participation 
and Engagement rules as detailed in Section 8.3 above. 

 
9.5 The Cabinet Member for Environment and the responsible officers have been 

invited to attend the Committee meeting to respond to the issues raised in the 
petition.  

 
 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 None. 
 
 

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) JH/AD 

Cleared by Legal  (Officer’s initials) PM 

 
 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

Meeting Business Management Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee 

Date 7 October 2013  

Subject Task and Finish Groups / Scrutiny 
Panels – Recommendation Tracking 

Report of Scrutiny Office 

Summary This report provides the Committee with an update on 
the implementation of recommendations made by 
Overview & Scrutiny Task & Finish Group accepted by 
Cabinet. 

 

Officer Contributors Andrew Charlwood, Overview & Scrutiny Manager 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards affected All 

Enclosures Appendix A – Contract Monitoring and Community 
Benefit Task and Finish Group 

Appendix B – Carbon Footprint Task and Finish Group 

Appendix C – Health and Social Care Integration Task 
and Finish Group   

For decision by Business Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

Contact for further information:  

Andrew Charlwood, Overview & Scrutiny Manager, Assurance Group – 0208 359 2014 

andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk  

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 11

17



  

1. RECOMMENDATION 
 
1.1 That the Committee consider and comment on the progress made in   

implementing Task & Finish Group/ Scrutiny Panel recommendations 
accepted by Cabinet, as set out in the Appendices. 

 
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 Cabinet Resources Committee, 4 April 2012, Contract Monitoring and 

Community Benefit Task and Finish Group 
 
2.2 Cabinet, 4 April 2012, Carbon Footprint Task and Finish Group 
 
2.3 Cabinet, 4 April 2012, Health and Social Care Integration Task and Finish 

Group 
 
 
3.      CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committees, Panels and Task and Finish Groups 

must ensure that the work of Scrutiny is reflective of the Council’s priorities. 
 

3.2   The three key priorities set out in the 2013-16 Corporate Plan are: – 

• Supporting families and individuals that need it – promoting independence, 
learning and wellbeing,  

 

• Improving the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London 
Borough of Barnet as a place to live, work and study,  

 

• Promoting responsible growth, development and success across the 
borough.  

 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 Failure to monitor the progress made in implementing recommendations 

made by Task & Finish Groups and Overview & Scrutiny Panels which have 
been accepted by Cabinet carries a reputational risk to the authority through a 
failure to demonstrate the outcomes from Overview and Scrutiny work. 

 
 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 Pursuant to the Equality Act 2010 (“the Act”), the council has a legislative duty 

to have ‘due regard’ to eliminating unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act; 
advancing equality of opportunity between those with a protected 
characteristic and those without; and promoting good relations between those 
with protected characteristics and those without.  The ‘protected 

18



  

characteristics’ are age, race, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy, and 
maternity, religion or belief and sexual orientation.  The ‘protected 
characteristics’ also include marriage and civil partnership, with regard to 
eliminating discrimination. 

 
5.2 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as 

relating to matters within its remit, the responsibility of the Committee is to 
perform the Overview and Scrutiny role in relation to: 

 

• The Council’s leadership role with respect to diversity and inclusiveness; 
and 

• The fulfilment of the Council’s duties as employer including recruitment 
and retention, personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff 
development, equalities and health and safety. 

 
 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 Task and Finish Group reviews have the scope to consider value for money 

issues which identify how well the Council is managing and using its 
resources to deliver value for money and better and more sustainable 
outcomes for local people.   

 
6.2 Where there are financial implications linked to recommendations, these are 

worked through using Delivery Unit existing budgets, as identified by the Task 
and Finish Group or Scrutiny Panel for Cabinet to consider alongside 
recommendations. 

 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES  
 
7.1 Under Section 21 of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s executive 

arrangements are required to include provision for appointment of an 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee with specified powers, including the power 
to make reports or recommendations to the authority or the executive with 
respect to the discharge of any functions which are the responsibility of the 
executive. 

 
 

8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS  
 
8.1 The scope of the Overview & Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2, 

Article 6 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 
8.2 The Terms of Reference of the Overview & Scrutiny Committees are set out in 

the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Constitution).   
 
8.3 Item 8 of Business Management Overview & Scrutiny Committee Terms of 

Reference states that its role is:   

19



  

 
“To coordinate and monitor the work of scrutiny panels and task and finish 
groups, including considering reports and recommendations and referring to 
the relevant decision-making body.”   
 
 

9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
9.1    As stated at paragraph 7 above, under Section 21 of the Local Government 

Act 2000, the Council’s executive arrangements are required to include 
provision for appointment of an Overview and Scrutiny Committee with 
specified powers, including the power to make reports or recommendations to 
the authority or the executive with respect to the discharge of any functions 
which are the responsibility of the executive.  In respect of the exercise of the 
Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s powers to 
coordinate and monitor the work of overview and scrutiny task and finish 
groups / scrutiny panels, it is good practice to monitor the progress and 
impact of recommendations made. 

 
9.2  In May 2009, the council adopted a ‘Task and Finish Group’ approach to 

some of their Overview and Scrutiny work.  Council agreed that Task and 
Finish Groups would be time-limited to ensure that recommendations were 
made to the relevant decision-making body in a timely manner.  On the whole, 
Task and Finish Groups have completed their work over a three-month 
period.  However, this timescale is flexible where circumstances mean that a 
review should be run over a shorter or extended period. 

 
9.3 Since May 2009, a total of 18 Task and Finish groups and scrutiny panels 

have concluded their work on the following topics:- 
 

• Enterprise in the Borough (3rd February 2010) 

• School Places Planning (3rd February 2010) 

• Advice Provision in the Borough (22nd February 2010) 

• Homelessness and Young People (12th April 2010) 

• Road Resurfacing (12th April 2010)  

• Recycling and Waste Minimisation (6th September 2010)  

• Remodelling Older People’s Housing with Support (20th October 2010) 

• Council’s Response to Cold Weather (20th October 2010) 

• Housing Allocations Overview and Scrutiny Panel (10th January 2011) 

• Domestic Violence (7th March 2011) 

• Fostering Recruitment (14th September 2011) 

• Secondary School Places Overview and Scrutiny Panel (9th January 
2012) 

• Health and Social Care Integration (4th April 2012) 

• Early Intervention and Prevention Services (Children’s Services) (4th April 
2012) 

• Contract Monitoring and Community Benefit (4th April 2012) 

• Carbon Footprint (4th April 2012) 

• Education Strategy Overview and Scrutiny Panel (18th June 2013)  

20



  

9.4 In order for the Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
have an effective oversight of the work of Task and Finish groups, it is 
important for council delivery units (or external bodies) to evidence the extent 
to which recommendations accepted by the Cabinet (or external agency) have 
been implemented.  To this end, the Scrutiny Office requested that Delivery 
Units provide an update on the implementation of accepted recommendations 
at six-monthly intervals (from the date of reporting to Cabinet or external 
agency). 

 
9.5 Updates are now due in relation to the following task and finish groups and 

overview and scrutiny panels: 
 

• Contract Monitoring and Community Benefit Task and Finish Group 

• Carbon Footprint Task and Finish Group Task and Finish Group 

• Health and Social Care Integration Task and Finish Group 
 
9.6 An update from delivery units in relation to the scrutiny panels/task and finish 

groups (referred to at 9.5 above) are set out in Appendices A to C. The 
Committee are requested to comment on information provided in the update 
report.  

 
9.7 Information contained within this report will also be circulated to Members that 

served on the relevant task and finish.  Those Members will be requested to 
feed back any comments that they have on the updates provided by delivery 
units to the Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Chairman and Scrutiny Office.  Any comments will be reported to the 
Committee to enable appropriate action to be taken. 

 

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 None. 
 
 

Cleared by Finance JH/AD 

Cleared by Legal  SW 

  
. 
 

21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



K
e

y
: 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B

 
G

re
e

n
 =

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

A
m

b
e

r 
=

 p
a

rt
ia

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

R
e

d
 =

 n
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
  

  C
a
rb
o
n
 F
o
o
tp
ri
n
t 
T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 (
C
a
b
in
e
t,
 4
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
) 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 O

n
e
 

T
h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 i
n

 e
n

e
rg

y
  
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 
v
is

it
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

  
th

e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

o
ff

e
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

s
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 e

n
e

rg
y
  

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
. 

 

    A
m
b
e
r 

    

C
a

b
in

e
t 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
: 
 

1
. 
T

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 

F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p
 o

n
 C

a
rb

o
n

 F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o
n
 o

f:
 

(i
) 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

 5
, 
d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 i
n
 

th
e

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 d

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

; 
(i
i)
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 7

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
d

 a
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 
a

n
d
 

(i
ii)

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 6

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 a
 c

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
a
b

in
e
t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
 

 U
p

d
a

te
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 

D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 E

n
e

rg
y
 S

a
v
in

g
 T

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
r.

 I
t 
is

 a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h
a

t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
t 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

 c
o

s
t 
o
f 
£

3
0

0
 f
o

r 
5
0

 s
ta

ff
. 
  

 U
p

d
a

te
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1

3
 

T
h

is
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

u
n

d
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 

P
a

m
 W

h
a

rf
e

 –
 

E
P

R
 

   M
ic

h
a

e
l 
L

a
i 
–

 
G

ro
u

p
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r,
 

W
a
s
te

 &
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

T
e
a

m
 

23



K
e

y
: 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B

 
G

re
e

n
 =

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

A
m

b
e

r 
=

 p
a

rt
ia

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

R
e

d
 =

 n
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
  

   R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

: 
T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

T
e
a

m
  

d
e

v
is

e
s
 a

 
p

u
b

lic
it
y
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o

 
p

ro
m

o
te

  
e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
in

k
s
  

w
it
h

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
it
y
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

a
rt

ic
le

s
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
 

F
ir
s
t,

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 o
n

 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

. 
 

G
re
e
n
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
: 
 

A
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
a

b
o

v
e

. 
 U

p
d

a
te

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 

It
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
w

in
te

r 
e

n
e

rg
y
 s

a
v
in

g
 t

ip
s
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 D
e

c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 

F
ir
s
t.

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d

ia
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
s
s
u

e
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 W

in
te

r 
W

e
ll 

c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

. 
U

p
d

a
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

. 
 U

p
d

a
te

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1

3
 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 g
re

e
n

. 
N

o
 u

p
d

a
te

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 

P
a

m
 W

h
a

rf
e

 –
 

E
P

R
 

   S
u

e
 C

o
c
k
e

r 
–

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

24



K
e

y
: 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B

 
G

re
e

n
 =

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

A
m

b
e

r 
=

 p
a

rt
ia

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

R
e

d
 =

 n
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
  

   R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
: 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
b

e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
ig

h
e

r 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
in

s
u

la
ti
o

n
 

w
h

e
n

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
n

g
 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e
 

h
o

m
e

o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
th

e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 l
o
b

b
y
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 r
a

is
e

 t
h
e

 
b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 f
o

r 
e

n
e

rg
y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
. 

     

G
re
e
n
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
: 
 

A
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
a

b
o

v
e

. 
 U

p
d

a
te

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 a
d

v
is

in
g
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 o

n
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
. 

 It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 t
o

 l
o

b
b

y
 P

a
rl
ia

m
e
n

t 
a

s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
d
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
. 

N
e

w
 

h
o

m
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
n

 e
q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 t
o
 t

h
e

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
B

u
ild

in
g
s
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
c
o

d
e

 4
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
 a

n
d
 c

o
d
e

 6
 i
n

 2
0
1

6
. 

 U
p

d
a

te
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1

3
 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 g
re

e
n

. 
N

o
 u

p
d

a
te

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 

P
a

m
 W

h
a

rf
e

 –
 

E
P

R
 

   J
o

e
 H

e
n

ry
 -

 
A

c
ti
n

g
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 &

 
B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
 

25



K
e

y
: 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B

 
G

re
e

n
 =

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

A
m

b
e

r 
=

 p
a

rt
ia

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

R
e

d
 =

 n
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
  

   R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r:
 

T
h
e

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 a
 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
m

o
v
in

g
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 L

e
v
e

l 
4

 o
f 
th

e
 

C
o

d
e

 f
o

r 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

H
o

m
e

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
o

n
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

. 

G
re
e
n
 

   

C
a

b
in

e
t 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
: 
 

A
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
a

b
o

v
e

. 
 U

p
d

a
te

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 

T
h
e

 D
ra

ft
 S

P
D

 o
n

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

s
 C

o
d

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
4

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
c
h
e

m
e

s
 o

f 
1

0
 u

n
it
s
 o

r 
m

o
re

. 
T

h
e

 D
ra

ft
 S

P
D

 w
ill

 b
e

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 A
u

tu
m

n
 2

0
1

2
 a

n
d

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 
S

p
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t

h
e

re
a
ft
e

r.
 

 U
p

d
a

te
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1

3
 

F
o

llo
w

in
g
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

 t
h
e

 S
P

D
 o

n
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 n
o

w
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

s
 C

o
d

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
4

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 o

f 
1

0
 

u
n

it
s
 o

r 
m

o
re

. 
 

 P
a

m
 W

h
a

rf
e

 -
 

E
P

R
 

  N
ic

k
 L

y
n

c
h

 –
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

  R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

: 
T

h
e

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 
R

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 d
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

G
ro

u
p

 b
y
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

(2
0
1

1
/1

2
) 

 N
/A
 

   

C
a

b
in

e
t 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
: 
 

T
o
 a

g
re

e
 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

 
G

ro
u

p
 o

n
 C

a
rb

o
n

 F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 o
f:
 

(i
) 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

 5
, 
d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 i
n
 

th
e

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 d

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

. 
  

 N
/A

 

26



K
e

y
: 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B

 
G

re
e

n
 =

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

A
m

b
e

r 
=

 p
a

rt
ia

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

R
e

d
 =

 n
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
  

  w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 f
o

r 
C

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

to
 t

h
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

a
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
 i
n

 s
ix

 
m

o
n
th

s
 t

im
e
. 

U
p

d
a

te
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 

N
o

 u
p
d

a
te

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

  
 U

p
d

a
te

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1

3
 

N
o

 u
p
d

a
te

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

  R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 S

ix
: 

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

 d
e

s
k
 

s
tu

d
y
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
e

re
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
h

e
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 

 N
/A
 

   

C
a

b
in

e
t 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
: 
 

1
. 
T

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 

F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p
 o

n
 C

a
rb

o
n

 F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o
n
 o

f:
 

(i
ii)

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 6

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 a
 c

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
a
b

in
e
t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
 

 U
p

d
a

te
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 

U
p

d
a

te
 t

o
 f
o

llo
w

. 
  

 U
p

d
a

te
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1

3
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t
a

k
e
 t

h
is

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ro
u

p
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
.  

 N
/A

 

 

27



K
e

y
: 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B

 
G

re
e

n
 =

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

A
m

b
e

r 
=

 p
a

rt
ia

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

R
e

d
 =

 n
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
  

   R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

v
e

n
: 

T
h
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

s
e

t 
u
p

 a
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

 
G

ro
u

p
 t
o

 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
F

u
e

l 
P

o
v
e

rt
y
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

s
ix

 m
o

n
th

s
, 

fo
c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
p

re
v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 
fu

e
l 

p
o

v
e

rt
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

t 
ri
s
k
. 

 N
/A
 

   

C
a

b
in

e
t 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
: 
 

1
. 
T

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 

F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p
 o

n
 C

a
rb

o
n

 F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o
n
 o

f:
 

(i
i)
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 7

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
d

 a
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 U
p

d
a

te
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f
o

r 
T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 G

ro
u

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 1

8
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
2
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 I
n
 t

h
e

 e
v
e

n
t,
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 e

le
c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 

p
ro

c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n

to
 F

u
e

l 
P

o
v
e

rt
y
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
o

p
ic

 w
ill

 r
e

m
a

in
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
lis

t 
o
f 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

o
p

ic
s
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

t 
a
 f
u

tu
re

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
. 

  
 U

p
d

a
te

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1

3
 

N
o

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

. 
 

 N
/A

 

 

28



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

  T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 –
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 4

th
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

(R
A
G
) 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 O
n
e
 

 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 

W
e
ll 
B
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 a
re
 

re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 t
o
 e
n
d
o
rs
e
 t
h
e
 

v
is
io
n
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 T
a
s
k
 

a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t,
 a
s
 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
in
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
. 
(o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
l 

re
p
o
rt
) 

 

  G
R
E
E
N
 

  

C
a
b
in
e
t 
R
e
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
  

 T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 o
n
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
, 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
d
 a
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 U
p
d
a
te
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 

 T
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 

e
n
d
o
rs
e
d
 t
h
e
 v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 £
1
.1
m
 O
n
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
it
s
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 

 In
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
, 
a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 w
h
ic
h
 o
u
tl
in
e
d
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 V
is
io
n
. 

 A
s
 a
 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 a
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t 
w
a
s
 d
ra
ft
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 B
o
a
rd
 a
ll 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 s
ig
n
e
d
 u
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t.
 

  C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 M
a
th
e
w
 

K
e
n
d
a
l 
(S
e
rv
ic
e
 L
e
a
d
) 
/ 
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 

D
a
w
n
 W
a
k
e
lin
g
 

(S
p
o
n
s
o
ri
n
g
 S
e
n
io
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

29



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

  

  U
p
d
a
te
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 

 T
h
is
 i
s
 n
o
w
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 O
n
e
 

B
a
rn
e
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
re
 n
o
w
 u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 f
o
r 

o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
q
u
a
lit
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 c
a
re
 h
o
m
e
s
. 

M
u
lt
i-
D
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
 C
a
s
e
 W
o
rk
in
g
 i
s
 n
o
w
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W
e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m
o
s
t 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 k
n
o
w
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

N
H
S
 a
n
d
 t
o
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
. 
T
h
is
 m
o
d
e
l 
w
ill
 b
e
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ilo
t 
p
h
a
s
e
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 a
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
n
 

o
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 f
o
r 
fr
a
il 
o
ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic
y
 d
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
 o
n
 

in
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
3
. 
 T
h
e
re
fo
re
 t
h
e
 v
is
io
n
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 

c
a
re
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
 

 

         

30



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

   R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

 (
R
A
G
) 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
w
o
 

 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
ll 

B
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
n
d
 

a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 

fo
r 
th
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
, 
a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
. 
(o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
) 

 

  G
R
E
E
N
 

    

C
a
b
in
e
t 
R
e
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
  

 T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 o
n
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
, 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
d
 a
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 U
p
d
a
te
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 

 T
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 d
ra
w
n
 u
p
 b
y
 t
h
e
 T
a
s
k
 &
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 

a
n
d
 w
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
. 
 I
n
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
, 
a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll 
B
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
 A
ll 
p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 i
n
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
 a
re
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t.
 

 U
p
d
a
te
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 

 T
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t,
 

w
h
ic
h
 g
u
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
ll 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
. 
T
h
e
re
fo
re
 t
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
 

 

  C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 M
a
th
e
w
 

K
e
n
d
a
l 
(S
e
rv
ic
e
 L
e
a
d
) 

/ 
  
A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 

D
a
w
n
 W
a
k
e
lin
g
 

(S
p
o
n
s
o
ri
n
g
 S
e
n
io
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

31



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

   R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

(R
A
G
) 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
h
re
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
ll 

B
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
n
d
 

a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 

th
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 

F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 3
. 
(o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
) 

 

  A
M

B
E

R
 

     

C
a
b
in
e
t 
R
e
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
  

 T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 T
a
s
k
 

a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 o
n
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
, 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
d
 a
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 S
e
e
 u
p
d
a
te
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
e
a
c
h
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

 T
im

in
g
 

 
1
. 
M
a
k
e
 a
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 f
u
ll 
in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
, 
b
u
t 
ta
k
e
 a
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 a
t 
g
ro
u
p
s
 m
o
s
t 

lik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fi
rs
t.
  

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 i
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
b
le
m
s
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
. 
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 p
ilo
te
d
 f
o
r 
fr
a
il 
o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

w
e
s
t 
o
f 
th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 r
o
ll 
o
u
t 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
a
rg
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 m
o
s
t 
a
t 
ri
s
k
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 r
is
k
 

s
tr
a
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
/c
a
s
e
 f
in
d
in
g
 t
o
o
ls
, 
c
a
re
 n
a
v
ig
a
to
rs
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 

  F
a
m
ily
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 N
ic
o
la
 

F
ra
n
c
is
 /
  

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 

M
a
th
e
w
 K
e
n
d
a
l 

(S
e
rv
ic
e
 L
e
a
d
) 
/ 
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 D
a
w
n
 

W
a
k
e
lin
g
 

(S
p
o
n
s
o
ri
n
g
 

S
e
n
io
r 
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

 

32



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

  

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
o
s
e
 m
o
s
t 
a
t 
ri
s
k
 a
n
d
 f
u
ll 
m
u
lt
i-

d
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
 c
a
s
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
. 
 S
e
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
 a
b
o
v
e
 

fo
r 
m
o
re
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

2
. 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 h
e
a
lt
h
 &
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 

w
h
e
re
 i
t 
w
ill
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
is
 i
s
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 

m
o
re
 c
o
m
p
le
x
 s
o
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 f
ir
s
t.
 

J
o
in
t 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
’s
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 i
s
 

n
o
w
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l,
 w
it
h
 a
n
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 t
e
a
m
 b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 N
o
rt
h
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
a
rk
 c
o
n
s
is
ti
n
g
 o
f 
C
lin
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
s
ta
ff
. 
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 l
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 u
n
it
, 
b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 F
a
m
ily
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 U
n
it
. 
 

 
E
n
g
a
g
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
: 

 
3
. 
P
la
n
 e
a
c
h
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 c
a
re
fu
lly
 i
n
v
o
lv
in
g
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 (
h
e
a
lt
h
, 

s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
, 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 
p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r,
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s
, 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s
) 
a
n
d
 e
n
g
a
g
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
. 
 

T
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 B
o
a
rd
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
s
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

F
u
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
ilo
ts
 a
n
d
 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w
ill
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

33



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

  

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 a
ls
o
 b
e
in
g
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 a
 p
ro
je
c
t 
b
y
 

p
ro
je
c
t 
b
a
s
is
. 

 

4
. 
E
n
g
a
g
e
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 e
q
u
a
lly
. 
In
te
g
ra
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 n
e
e
d
 a
ll 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 f
u
lly
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
. 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 d
o
m
in
a
te
d
 b
y
 o
n
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
r,
 b
u
t 
re
fl
e
c
t 
a
ll 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 

to
 g
u
id
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 a
u
s
p
ic
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 a
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

T
h
is
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
 

 

5
. 
D
o
 n
o
t 
a
tt
e
m
p
t 
to
o
 m
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
t 
o
n
c
e
 o
r 
y
o
u
 w
ill
 

o
v
e
rw
h
e
lm
 s
ta
ff
. 
If
 y
o
u
 a
re
 r
e
d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
 a
n
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
, 

c
o
m
p
le
te
 t
h
is
 b
e
fo
re
 r
e
d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
T
h
is
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 

th
o
s
e
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f
e
e
l 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
m
a
k
in
g
 

th
e
m
 w
o
rk
. 
 

N
e
w
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
a
re
fu
lly
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 

m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 d
o
e
s
n
’t
 h
a
p
p
e
n
. 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
re
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
is
 c
y
c
le
: 
d
e
s
ig
n
; 
p
ilo
t 
a
n
d
 t
e
s
t;
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 a
n
d
 

m
a
k
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
f 
n
e
e
d
e
d
; 
ro
ll 
o
u
t.
 R
e
v
ie
w
. 
T
h
is
 c
a
n
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

 

34



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

  

 

6
. 
T
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 t
e
a
m
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 

u
n
d
e
rm
in
e
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 m
a
y
 m
e
a
n
 d
u
a
l 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 a
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
le
a
d
 m
e
n
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 s
ta
ff
, 
b
u
t 
d
a
y
-t
o
-d
a
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
b
e
in
g
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
 b
y
 a
 t
e
a
m
 l
e
a
d
. 
P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 a
g
re
e
 w
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 c
a
n
 a
ll 
d
o
 a
n
d
 w
h
a
t 
is
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
d
 t
o
 e
a
c
h
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
. 
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b
o
th
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
le
v
e
l 

w
it
h
 N
H
S
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
t 
a
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le
v
e
l 

w
it
h
 R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
d
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
ro
u
te
s
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
, 
a
n
d
 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
 m
u
lt
i-
s
k
ill
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 r
o
le
s
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
ilo
ts
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 t
h
e
 l
a
rg
e
-s
c
a
le
 F
ra
il 
a
n
d
 E
ld
e
rl
y
 P
ilo
t 
th
a
t 

u
s
e
s
 m
u
lt
i-
d
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
 t
e
a
m
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 n
a
v
ig
a
to
rs
. 

 7
. 
C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 t
im
e
 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
. 
S
ta
ff
 i
n
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

a
g
re
e
: 
p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 t
o
 g
o
v
e
rn
 t
h
e
ir
 w
o
rk
, 
c
o
m
m
o
n
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
, 

h
o
w
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
a
n
d
 s
h
a
re
 s
k
ill
s
. 

T
h
is
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
a
re
fu
lly
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 p
ilo
ts
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 t
h
e
 

o
ld
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s
 m
u
lt
i-
d
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
 c
a
s
e
 c
o
n
fe
re
n
c
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
a
s
e
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 w
o
rk
, 
w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 b
y
 a
 g
ro
u
p
 o
f 
m
u
lt
i-

d
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
 s
ta
ff
. 

 

35



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

  

C
le
a
r 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
8
. 
L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 i
s
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l.
 T
h
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 s
m
a
ll 
g
ro
u
p
 o
f 

n
a
m
e
d
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

e
a
c
h
 p
ro
je
c
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 c
le
a
r 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
. 
A
ll 

th
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

a
n
d
 t
h
is
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
fl
e
c
te
d
 a
t 
a
ll 
le
v
e
ls
 o
f 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
  

B
o
a
rd
 a
re
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
 o
r 
d
ir
e
c
to
r 
le
v
e
l 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
it
h
 c
le
a
r 

le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 c
re
d
e
n
ti
a
ls
. 
T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 c
le
a
r 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
, 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 b
o
a
rd
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 b
e
 s
p
o
n
s
o
rs
 o
f 

e
a
c
h
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
. 
 I
n
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
a
 c
o
re
 g
ro
u
p
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
A
d
u
lt
s
, 
th
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
th
e
 C
C
G
 C
h
ie
f 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 

d
ir
e
c
to
r/
a
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
d
ir
e
c
to
r 
le
v
e
l 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 d
ri
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
 T
h
is
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
. 
 

 

9
. 
S
e
t 
ta
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 f
ro
m
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
, 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 

w
h
o
 i
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
m
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
m
. 
 

A
ll 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 g
o
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 

re
v
ie
w
in
g
 c
y
c
le
 o
f 
in
it
ia
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
a
s
e
, 
fu
ll 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
a
s
e
, 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 r
e
a
lis
a
ti
o
n
, 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
. 
P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
ta
rg
e
ts
 a
n
d
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 a
re
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 m
o
n
th
ly
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

a
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
, 
u
s
in
g
 a
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic
e
. 
T
h
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

36



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

  

is
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 O
n
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
W
a
v
e
 2
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 i
s
 

th
e
re
fo
re
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 O
n
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic
e
 a
n
d
 a
ls
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 

d
e
p
u
ty
 l
e
a
d
e
r 
o
n
 a
 p
e
ri
o
d
ic
 b
a
s
is
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
 

 

1
0
. G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
t 
a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
 

T
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 B
o
a
rd
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
b
i-
m
o
n
th
ly
; 
it
 i
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 m
o
n
th
ly
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll 
B
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

G
ro
u
p
. 
T
h
e
 b
o
a
rd
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll 
b
e
in
g
 

B
o
a
rd
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 

b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
. 

 

1
1
. E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
o
n
-g
o
in
g
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
/m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 

in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 

A
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 O
ff
ic
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
is
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
o
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
. 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te
s
 h
a
v
e
 a
ls
o
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 O
n
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
: 
2
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
. 
 

 

37



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

  

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
to
 e
n
a
b
le
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

 
1
2
. C
o
m
p
a
ti
b
le
 I
T
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
a
b
le
 d
a
ta
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 s
h
a
re
d
 

w
o
rk
fl
o
w
 a
re
 a
 v
it
a
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
 b
lo
c
k
 o
f 
in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
v
e
s
t 
to
 

g
e
t 
th
e
 r
ig
h
t 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 

T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 w
o
rk
in
g
 o
n
 a
n
 N
3
 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 e
n
a
b
le
s
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
IT
 t
o
 c
o
n
n
e
c
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 s
y
s
te
m
. 
 A
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
a
s
e
 f
o
r 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
h
a
re
d
 c
a
re
 r
e
c
o
rd
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
. 
 

 

1
3
. H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
-l
o
c
a
te
d
 

w
h
e
re
v
e
r 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

T
h
is
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

o
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 
in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

1
4
. I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
e
e
t 

s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
rs
’ 
n
e
e
d
s
. 
G
P
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 c
o
u
ld
 a
c
t 
a
s
 h
u
b
s
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

T
h
is
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

o
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 
in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

1
5
. E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 e
x
p
e
rt
 p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
a
d
v
ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
je
c
ts
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
n
 a
n
y
 I
T
 p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t.
 H
a
v
e
 o
n
e
 

p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
; 
d
o
 n
o
t 
m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 

38



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

   

te
a
m
. 

P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 l
e
d
 b
y
 o
n
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
n
 b
e
h
a
lf
 o
f 
a
ll 

th
e
 p
ro
je
c
ts
. 
 

 

39



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

    R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

(a
c
c
e
p
te
d
) 

S
ta
tu
s
 

(R
A
G
) 

 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 F
o
u
r 

T
h
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
 

th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th
a
t 
th
e
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 

F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 a
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm
 r
o
le
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 

to
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 p
ro
je
c
ts
, 
a
s
 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 I
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 

(o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
) 

  

  A
M

B
E

R
 

      

C
a
b
in
e
t 
R
e
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
  

 T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 T
a
s
k
 

a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p
 o
n
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
, 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
d
 a
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 U
p
d
a
te
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 

 T
h
is
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 w
a
s
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
v
ie
w
 w
a
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 g
ro
u
p
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

s
e
t 
u
p
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 w
h
e
n
 i
t 
w
a
s
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
. 
 

T
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 e
le
c
te
d
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ls
o
 o
th
e
rs
 (
e
.g
. 
N
H
S
 

N
o
n
-E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
rs
).
  
D
ra
ft
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
is
 g
ro
u
p
 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 t
h
e
 g
ro
u
p
 

a
t 
s
o
m
e
 p
o
in
t 
a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 o
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 m
o
d
e
l 
is
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 
 

 

  A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 D
a
w
n
 

W
a
k
e
lin
g
 

(S
p
o
n
s
o
ri
n
g
 

S
e
n
io
r 
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

40



 

 
 
 
 
 
   

 

 

Officer Contributors Andrew Charlwood, Overview and Scrutiny Manager 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards affected All 

Key Decision  

Enclosures 

No 

Appendix A – Business Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee Work Programme 2013/14 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in  

N/A 

Contact for Further 
Information: 

Andrew Charlwood, Overview and Scrutiny Manager, 
020 8359 2014 andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Business Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

Date 7 October 2013 

Subject Business Management Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee Forward Work Programme 2013/14 

Report of Scrutiny Office 

Summary This report outlines the Committee’s work programme for 2013/14 

AGENDA ITEM 12

41



 

1. RECOMMENDATION 
 
1.1 That the Committee consider and comment on the items included in the 2013/14 

work programme of the Business Management Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
(Appendix A). 

 
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 None. 
 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1. The Overview and Scrutiny Committees must ensure that the work of Scrutiny is 

reflective of the council’s priorities. 
 
3.2. The three priority outcomes set out in the 2013 – 2016 Corporate Plan are; 
 

• Promote responsible growth, development and success across the borough; 

• Support families and individuals that need it – promoting independence, learning and 
well-being; and 

• Improve the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of 
Barnet as a place to live, work and study. 

 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 None. 
 
 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as relating to 

matters within its remit, the role of the Committee is to perform the Overview and 
Scrutiny role in relation to: 

 

• The Council’s leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; and 

• The fulfilment of the Council’s duties as employer including recruitment and 
retention, personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff development, equalities 
and health and safety. 

 
 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance & 

Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 None in the context of this report. 
 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 
7.1 None in the context of this report. 

42



 

 
8 CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS 
 
8.1 The scope of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2, Article 6 

of the Council’s Constitution. 
 
8.2 The Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Committees are included in the Overview and 

Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution). 
 
 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
9.1 The Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s Work Programme 

2013/14 indicates items of business previously considered by the Committee and 
forthcoming items. 
 

9.2 The work programme of this Committee is intended to be a responsive tool, which will 
be updated on a rolling basis following each meeting, for the inclusion of areas which 
may arise through the course of the year.  

 
9.3 The Committee is empowered to agree its priorities and determine its own schedule of 

work within the programme.  
 
 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 None. 

43



44

This page is intentionally left blank



 

       
 

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 
 

M
a

y
 2

0
1

3
 –

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4
  

 

 

  
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t:
 A

n
d
re

w
 C

h
a
rl
w

o
o
d
, 
0
2
0
 8

3
5
9
 2

0
1
4
, 
a
n
d
re

w
.c

h
a
rl
w

o
o
d
@

b
a
rn

e
t.
g
o
v
.u

k
   

 45



 

P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

6
 

 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

A
u
th
o
r 

3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
 

C
a
ll-

in
s
 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 c

a
ll-

in
s
 o

f 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

t 
C

a
b
in

e
t 
/ 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 2

4
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
: 

- 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

- 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
; 

a
n
d
 

- 
S

a
le

 o
f 
th

e
 F

o
rm

e
r 
H

e
n
d
o
n
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

S
it
e
 

 

L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

/ 
 

D
e
p
u
ty

 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

/ 
C

a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
n
d
 P

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 /
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
 

N
/A

 

T
a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 –

 
E

a
rl
y
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 U

p
d
a
te

 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 u

s
e
d
 b

y
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
s
 t
o
 R

A
G

 
ra

te
 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 t
a
s
k
 a

n
d
 f
in

is
h
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 (
w

it
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 T

F
G

 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 2

 
M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
) 
 

 

N
/A

 
F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 /
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
It
e
m

 –
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
Y

o
u
r 
C

h
o
ic

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
It
e
m

 
in

 t
h
e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B

a
rr

y
 R

a
w

lin
g
s
 a

n
d
 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 t
a
s
k
 a

n
d
 f
in

is
h
 g

ro
u
p
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
Y

o
u
r 
C

h
o
ic

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
A
d
u
lt
s
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 

46



 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

A
u
th
o
r 

 1
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 I
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
o
lic

y
 

In
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
m

a
d
e
 a

t 
th

e
 4

 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
3
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
, 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

ill
 

s
c
ru

ti
n
is

e
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
in

d
in

g
s
, 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 
P

o
lic

y
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 o

f 
C

a
b
in

e
t 
ta

k
in

g
 a

 
d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 2

4
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
. 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
  

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 /
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
P

la
c
e
 

7
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 

P
e
ti
ti
o
n
  

W
a
lk

S
a
fe

N
1
4
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
2
,0

0
0
 s

ig
n
a
tu

re
s
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 W

a
lk

S
a
fe

 N
1
4
 g

ro
u
p
 

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 

S
a
ra

c
e
n
s
 E

v
e
n
t 
D

a
y
 C

o
n
tr
o
lle

d
 

P
a
rk

in
g
 Z

o
n
e
 U

p
d
a
te

 
  

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 S

a
ra

c
e
n
s
 C

o
p
th

a
ll 

C
P

Z
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
e
a
s
o
n
. 

N
/A

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

M
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
It
e
m

 –
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

P
o
lic

y
 (
C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 
A

la
n
 

S
c
h
n
e
id

e
rm

a
n
) 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 
a
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fr
o
m

 
C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 
A

la
n
 S

c
h
n
e
id

e
rm

a
n
 t
o
 c

o
n
v
e
n
e
 a

 
ta

s
k
 a

n
d
 f
in

is
h
 g

ro
u
p
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 
p
a
rk

in
g
 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 

47



 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

A
u
th
o
r 

T
a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 G

ro
u
p
s
 /
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 P

a
n
e
ls

 -
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 

 

O
n
-g

o
in

g
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 

G
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 P

a
n
e
ls

 (
a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 b

y
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
o
n
ly

) 
a
t 
s
ix

-m
o
n
th

ly
 i
n
te

rv
a
ls

. 

•
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 
T
F
G

 

•
 

C
a
rb

o
n
 F

o
o
tp

ri
n
t 
T
F
G
 

•
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 I
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 

T
F
G

 

N
/A

 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 

T
a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 G

ro
u
p
 

U
p
d
a
te

s
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
v
e
n
e
d
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

N
/A

 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 

1
8
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 

T
a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 G

ro
u
p
s
 /
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 P

a
n
e
ls

 -
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 

 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 

G
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 P

a
n
e
ls

 (
a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 b

y
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
o
n
ly

) 
a
t 
s
ix

-m
o
n
th

ly
 i
n
te

rv
a
ls

. 

•
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
P

la
c
e
s
 O

S
P
  

•
 

E
a
rl
y
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
) 
T
F
G

 

•
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

N
/A

 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 t
h
e
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 B

re
n
t 
C

ro
s
s
 /
 

C
ri
c
k
le

w
o
o
d
  

L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
P

la
c
e
 /
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 L

e
a
d
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 
/ 
D

R
S

 
 

48



 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

A
u
th
o
r 

E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

o
h
e
s
io

n
 

  

C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft
 E

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

o
h
e
s
io

n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
B

C
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

6
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
4
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

fo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 
B

a
rn

e
t 

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
P

la
c
e
 /
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
d
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 
/ 
T
h
e
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
G

ro
u
p
 (
B

a
rn

e
t 

H
o
m

e
s
) 

 

1
1
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
. 

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
P

la
c
e
 /
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
d
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 
/ 
T
h
e
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
G

ro
u
p
 (
B

a
rn

e
t 

H
o
m

e
s
) 

 

2
3
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

R
e
p
o
rt
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 
th

e
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 f
o
r 
re

p
o
rt
in

g
 t
o
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
        

N
/A

 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 O

ff
ic

e
  

49



 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

A
u
th
o
r 

It
e
m
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
ll
o
c
a
te
d
 

N
o
rt
h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 W

a
s
te

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 N

o
rt
h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

W
a
s
te

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 j
o
in

t 
s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 
c
o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
s
) 
 

  

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
P

la
c
e
 

C
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 
s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 t
o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
: 
 

- 
N

e
w

 P
o
lic

in
g
 M

o
d
e
l;
 

- 
E

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

S
tr
a
te

g
y
; 
 

- 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

S
tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
1
 –

 2
0
1
4
; 
a
n
d
 

- 
U

p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
G

ro
u
p
  

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

S
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
/ 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

S
k
ill

s
, 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
  

 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 o

n
: 

•
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 S

k
ill

s
, 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 

2
0
1
2
 –

 2
0
1
5
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  
 

 

L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
P

la
c
e
 /
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 L

e
a
d
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

 

50


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Previous Meetings
	Minutes , 16/09/2013 Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee

	7 Walksafe N14 Petition
	11 Task and Finish Groups - Recommendation Tracking
	Appendix A - Contract Monitoring and Community Benefit TFG
	Appendix B - Carbon Footprint TFG
	Appendix C - Health and Social Care Intergration TFG

	12 Business Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme
	Appendix A - Business Management OSC Work Programme 2013-14


